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From:

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 10:35 PM
To: L T ]
Subject: daebu01: Event Monitor Notification
Do ee Event Monitoring Service Event Notification ----------— <

Notification Time: Tue May 22 04:34:59 2012
daebu01 sent Event Monitor notification information:

/system/events/ia64_corehw/core_hw is >= 2.
Its current value is CRITICAL{5).

Event data from monitor:

Event Time..........: Tue May 22 04:34:59 2012
Severity............. CRITICAL

Monitor............. :iab4_corehw

Event #............. 1103003

System............. : daebu01

Summary:

Power Supply : A/C source is lost.

Description of Error:
The power supply has lost A/C source.
Probable Cause / Recommended Action:

The power supply is not connected to a working AC power source. Verify
that the plug is connected to the power supply, and to a working power
source.

For information on the sensor that generated this event, refer to FRU ID
in Event Details section.

Additional Event Data:
System IP Address...: 10.240.14.110

Event Id............: Ox4fbb096300000000
Monitor Version.....: B.01.00
Event Class.........: System

Client Configuration File...........;
/var/stm/conﬁg/too!s/monitor/default_ia64_corehw.clcfg
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Client Configuration File Version...: A.01.00
S Qualification criteria met. ‘
Number of events..: 1

Associated OS error log entry id(s): . ,
None

Additional System Data: , ‘ .
System Mode! Number............. 9000/800/rp4440
EMS Version...................... A.04.20
STM Version.....................: A.66.00
System Serial Number............: USE45152YV

tatest information on this event:
http://docsAhp.com/hpux/content/hardware/ems/ia64 corehw.htm#103003
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Event Details :

Event Date .............: Tue May 22 04:34:40 2012
Sensor Number ..........: 0x40

Sensor Type ............: Power Supply

Sensor Class ...........: Sensor specific

Sensor Reading/Offset.... 0x03 (Offset)

Event Type.............; Assertion

Entity ID .............: 10

Generic Message.........:
Power Supply : Power Supply A/C Lost
Entity FRU Id Info......;
power supply (Sensor ID: Power Supply 0)
power unit / power domain (FRU ID: Power Control)



